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ORIG I NAL 
Matilda Sanders 
- - -  

From: mfeil@mail.fdn.com 

Sent: Monday, April 11,2005 3:37 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Kira Scott; Susan Masterton; MCSloan@SWIDLAW.com; EJBranfman@SWIDLAW.com; 
cponce@mail .fdn.com 

Subject: Docket No. 041464 -TP 

Attachments: FDN Waiver Letter.pdf 

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Please find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN Communication's Prehearing Statement. 

In accordance with the Commission's e-filing procedures, the following information is provided: 

(a) The person responsible for this filing is: 

Name: 
Address: FDN Communications 

Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel 

2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Email: mfeil@mail.fdn.com 
Phone No: 407-835-0460 

(b) Docket No. and Title: Docket No. 041464 -TP - Petition for Arbitration of Certain Unresolved Issues 
Associated with Negotiations for Interconnection, Collocation, and Resale Agreement with Florida Digital 
Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

(c) The party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications 

(d) Number of pages of the document: 1 page. 

(e) Description of each document attached: Statutory Clock Waiver Letter. 

4/11/2005 



April 1,2005 

Ms. Blaica Bay& Director 
Division of the Coinmission Clerk & 

Ahinistxative Seivices 
Florida Public Service Coiiuiission 
2540 Shmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 041464 -TP - Petition for Arbitration of Certain Unresolved 
Issues Associated with Negotiations for Interconnection, Collocation, and Resale 
Agreement with Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications by 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

ORIGINAL 

Dear Ms. Bay6, 

Please be advised that Florida Digital Network, hc., d/b/a FDN Communications 
('TDN") hereby documents its waiver of the nine-month peiiod of section 252@)(4)(C) 
of the Telecomunications Act of 1996 for the Commission to complete resolution of 
issues in the captioned matter. 

If you have my questions regarding this letter, please call me at 407-835-0460. 

Sincerely, 

FDN Conmunications 
General Counsel 

C: Susan Masterton 
Kira Scott 
Mike Sloan 

L O C A L  L O N G  D I S T A N C E  

2301 Lucien Way * Suite 200  * Maitland, FL 32751 
407.835.0300 - Fax 407.835.0309 www.fdn,com 


